Albert Bertram

From: Amy L Blackburn

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 10:32 AM

To: Albert Bertram

Cc: Sally Daniel; Jeffrey Rogers; Toni Brady; Tameka L Thompson
Subject: FY 2025 Tax Collector Fees

Good morning Albert,

Per F.S. 192.091 the Tax Collector is to charge fees of 10% of the first $100,000; 5% of the next $100,000; 3% of the
balance up to the assessed value of $50 million; and 2% on the balance. Based on the Property Appraiser’s reported
taxable value of $17,070,000,000; 2023 Tax roll millage rates (FY 2024); and the BCC fees charged YTD of $5,160,730.60 -
it is estimated FY 2025 fees will be:

Fees Charged to General Fund: $ 4,250,000
Total BCC fees charged (including General Fund): $5,750,000
Postage for General Fund: $ 18,500

FY 2024 unused fees for the General Fund are estimated at $750,000.

Have a great day!
Amy

Amy Blackburn, CFCA

Chief Deputy Finance and Administration
Representing Sally L. Daniel, CFC

Hernando County Tax Collecior

20 N Main S1. room 112

Brooksville, FL 34601

Phone (352) 540-6057

Fax (352) 754-4189

www hernandola.us
alblackburn@hernandocounty.us

n Like us on
facebook.

“If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, da not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead,
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